ONLY AFTER, ONLY IF, ONLY IN THIS WAY etc., NOT UNTIL

When only after, only if, only in this way etc. are placed at the beginning of the sentence for rhetorical effect, the subject and auxiliary are inverted:

Only after lunch can you play. (You can play only after lunch.)

Only after finishing your homework can you play. (You can play only after finishing your homework.)

Only after you have finished your homework can you play. (You can play only after you have finished your homework.)

Only by guessing can you solve this puzzle. (You can solve this puzzle only by guessing.)

Only if everybody agreed would I accept this position. (I would accept this position only if everybody agreed.) 
Only in this way does this machine work. (This machine works only in this way.)

Only then did they discover his secret. (They discovered his secret only then.)

Only when he needed some help did he call me. (He called me only when he needed help.)

Only when I filled my glass did I notice that it was broken. (I noticed that my glass was broken only when I filled it.)

The last sentence can be rephrased as:

Not until I filled my glass did I notice that it was broken. (I didn't notice that my glass was broken until I filled it.)

If only is followed by the subject at the beginning of the sentence, there is no inversion:

Only you can understand. (No one else can understand.)

NEVER, RARELY, LITTLE, IN / UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES, ON NO CONDITION, IN NO WAY, NOT ONLY ... BUT ALSO etc.

When never, rarely, little etc. are placed at the beginning of the sentence for rhetorical effect, the subject and auxiliary are inverted:

Never (before) have we faced such a challenge! (We have never faced such a challenge!)

Rarely has there been so much speculation about the future of the company. (There has rarely been so much speculation about the future of the company.)

Little did she understand what the conversation was about. (She didn't really understand what the conversation was about.)

Under no circumstances are you allowed to disturb the pilots. (You are not allowed to disturb the pilots under any circumstances.)

On no condition will the company bear responsibility for lost property. (The company will not bear responsibility for lost property on any condition.)

In no way am I related to the suspect. (I am in no way related to the suspect. )

Not only did he exceed the speed limit, but he had also consumed alcohol. (He not only exceeded the speed limit but he had also consumed alcohol.)

Not only were you late, but you didn't even have a good excuse. (You were not only late, but you didn't have a good excuse either.)

HARDLY, SCARCELY, BARELY, NO SOONER

hardly / scarcely / barely ... when
no sooner ... than
When telling a story in the past tense, the adverbials hardly, scarcely, barely and no sooner are often used to emphasize that an event quickly followed another. The verb describing the earlier event is usually in past perfect tense. If hardly, scarcely, barely and no sooner are in front position, the subject and the auxiliary are inverted:

Hardly had I arrived home when my phone rang. (I had hardly arrived home when my phone rang.)

Scarcely had she finished reading when she fell asleep. (She had scarcely finished reading when she fell asleep.)

Barely had they won the match when the coach had a heart attack. (They had barely won the match when the coach had a heart attack.)

No sooner had the company launched a new product than it went bankrupt. (The company had no sooner launched a new product than it went bankrupt.)

Note that hardly, scarcely and barely are followed by when, while no sooner is followed by than. (Sooner is the comparative form of soon.)

Subject-auxiliary inversion after SO + adverb / adjective and SUCH

When adverbial or adjectival phrases starting with so are placed at the beginning of the sentence for emphatic effect, there is inversion of the subject and auxiliary:

So quickly did he run that the others couldn't catch up with him. (He ran so quickly that the others couldn't catch up with him.)

So strong was the wind that we couldn't open the window. (The wind was so strong that we couldn't open the window.)

So + adjective can be replaced with such:

Such was the wind that we couldn't open the window. (The wind was such that we couldn't open the window.)

Đảo ngữ câu điều kiện (The inversion of conditional sentences)

Trong tiếng anh đảo ngữ thường được sử dụng với mệnh đề nhấn mạnh thường gặp dạng đảo trạng từ lên đầu câu

Eg: She never eats out

==> Never does she eat out

I) Đảo từ với câu điều kiên

1. Đảo từ với câu điều kiện loại 1

a) Câu điều kiện loại 1 có sử dụng “ should” thay hiện tại không xác định chỉ khả năng xáy ra ít hơn ở tương lai. Đảo “should” lên đầu câu thay “If”

Eg: If it should rain tonight, I will stay at home

==> Should it rain..........
- Nếu câu không có should mượn should đặt lên đầu câu thay cho if.
eg. if it rains, I will stay at home

=>Should it rains, I will stay at home.

b) Điều kiện loại 1 có sử dụng thời hiện tại hoàn thành

Lấy “should” thay “If” sao đó để nguyên thể hoàn thành với “have done” ở tất cả các ngôi

Eg: If she has finished the work, she can go home

==> Should she have finished ..........

2. Điều kiện loại 2

a) Mệnh đề điều kiện loại 2 có dùng động từ “tobe” ở số nhiều “were” dùng “were” thay”if”

Eg: Iif I were you, i would love him

==> Were I you.................

b) Trong mẫu câu điều kiện loại 2 đặc biệt có dùng “If” đầu câu ( nếu không phải vì................. “were” khỏi “not’’sau đó đảo lên đầu câu thay “if”)

Eg: If it weren’t for your progress, i wouldn’t be here

==> Were it not your ....
c) Mẫu câu điều kiện loại 3 đặc biệt

If + S+ were+ to do

Thay động từ ở quá khứ của mệnh đề điêu kiện loại 2

Eg: If i were to speak.......

==> Với mẫu câu này đảo “were” lên đầu câu thay “If”

3. Điều kiện loại 3

a) Dùng “Had” đảo lên đầu câu thay “If”

Eg: If she had worked harder last year, she wouldn’t have failed the exam

==> Had she worked harder last year............

b) Câu điều kiện loại 3 đặc biệt đi với đại từ “it” đầu câu

If it hadn’t been for + N ==> Nếu không phải vì.......

==> Tách “had” ra khỏi “not” đảo lên đầu câu thay “If”

Eg: If it hadn’t been for hot weather,we would have had a wonderful holiday

==> Had it not been for............................

c) Mệnh để điều kiện loại 3 đặc biệt có sử dụng” were to have done” thay quá khứ hoàn thành

Eg; If she had driven carefully, she wouldn’t have cause the accident

==> If she were to have driven......

Đảo “were” lên đầu câu thay “If”

==> Were she to have driven
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